

Tuesday Oct. 19, 2021 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM
(EDT)

Harwich Bikeways Committee Meeting Virtual meeting

Meeting was called to order at 5:20

Attendees: Fran Salewski Charlie Walkley, Charlene Pilon, Jacqueline Pentz Green

Under New Business The August meeting minutes were approved

We welcomed Charlene Pilon as new member of the committee
Fran asked the committee to make a list of possible OCRT improvements

Sand on the OCRT near the water department was reported to the DPW and was cleared. This happens every time a heavy rain occurs

Fran informed the committee of the BOS meeting where it was discussed merging the Bikeways Committee with the Traffic Safety Committee and the Trails Committee. A discussion about the merger was held. It was decided to send a letter to the BOS outlining reasons why the Bikeways committee should not be merged with the other committees

Under Old Business It was decided to postpone the construction of a new kiosk at the Headwaters Trailhead. The price of lumber and the lack of drawings were contributing factors.

OCRT Maps Q R codes was postponed due to Alain's absence.

Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday November 16, 2021 5 PM

Virtual